



Covid Reset and Recovery Sub-Group

15th December 2020

6.30pm

MS TEAMS

Chair: Guy Hollis

Apologies: Derry Moody, David Alder, Des Bray, Kathleen Martin (Elle O'Connor attending for her), Julia Walsh

Linda Smith joining late

Role of the group:

Acting as a filter to the process of providing funds to our communities.

Emergency and non-emergency covid funding, as well as the wellbeing applications.

1. Consideration of applications to the Community Board
 - a. All Together Community CLL (Community Fridge)
 - i. GH went back to them re: some further questions – all answers were satisfactory
 - ii. APPROVED to recommend to the Community Board
 - b. Denham Parish Council (Men In Sheds)
 - i. GH had further questions – received evidence of rental and equipment costs.
 - ii. Would happy to recommend £2,400 (£300 was refreshments, and not prepared to fund that)
 - iii. APPROVED to recommend to the Community Board
 - c. Voices and Choice (Community Companionship)
 - i. Went back to them re: bulk of the application being around wages.
 - ii. It would be a one-off payment, and based on the sliding scale for charity workers
 - iii. Barbara was at the meeting and explained the following:
 1. It is a new loneliness project, needing to be run by a new member of staff. This would cover the cost for a member of staff to cover our geographic area.
 2. Some funding has come through via the postcode project re: continuation of the advocacy work already being done.
 3. Anticipating already having around 50 volunteers via Community Impact Bucks, and their pool of Covid volunteers.
 - iv. APPROVED to recommend to the Community Board
2. AOB
 - a. None.